REGULAR MEETING

The Maryville City Council convened for regular business at 7:00 p.m. when the following members were present and answered roll call: Mayor Tom Taylor presiding, Councilmen Fred Metz and Tommy Hunt. Also present were City Manager Greg McClain, City Recorder Sherri Phillips, and City Attorney Melanie Davis. Councilmen Joe Swann and Andy White were absent. The Mayor declared a quorum to be present.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Metz and seconded by Councilman Hunt to approve the minutes from the June 7, 2019 Council Meeting and the June 20, 2019 Called Council Meeting. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

THEREUPON, THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HAD AND ENTERED OF RECORD TO-WIT:

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for adoption:

A RESOUTION ESTABLISHING A SPEED LIMIT OF 25 MPH FOR THE RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS BORDERED BY W. BROADWAY AVE., W. LAMAR ALEXANDER PKWY., AND U.S. 129 BYPASS WITHIN THE CITY OF MARYVILLE.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Hunt and seconded by Councilman Metz that said resolution be adopted. On roll call the vote was unanimous. The Mayor declared that said resolution had been adopted. The resolution was signed by the Mayor and City Recorder. The Mayor ordered said resolution numbered 2019-13 and recorded in the Resolution Book of the City.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Metz and seconded by Councilman Hunt to consider a motion to authorize the renewal of a taxi cab franchise to Charles Henry Tyler, d/b/a

Blount Taxi, 2836 New Blockhouse Road, Maryville, Tennessee. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Hunt and seconded by Councilman Metz to consider a motion to award a 3 year contract for the purchase of automated meter reading equipment to Tantalus Systems Incorporated, in the amount of \$289,812. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Hunt and seconded by Councilman Metz as requested by the Mayor for the Mayoral appointment of Tom Hodge to the Maryville Planning Commission, term to expire July 2, 2023. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Metz and seconded by Councilman Hunt as requested by the Mayor for the Mayoral appointment of Judge Ed Delozier to the Maryville Housing Authority, term to expire July 18, 2024. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Metz and seconded by Councilman Hunt as requested by the Mayor for the Mayoral appointment of Baron Swafford and Daniel Sherrod to the Tree Board, term to expire July 1, 2022. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Metz and seconded by Councilman Hunt as requested by the City Council appointment of Tom Taylor, term to expire July 1, 2022 and Jane Groff, term to expire July 1, 2021, to the Blount County Cable Authority. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Hunt and seconded by Councilman Metz to appoint Andy Simon to the Blount County Library Board for a term to expire July 1, 2020. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, there being no further	business, the Mayor adjourned the meeting until
the next scheduled meeting unless sooner called b	by the Mayor or as otherwise provided by law.
Attest:	Mayor
G. D. J.	
City Recorder	